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OXFORDSHIRE ARCHITECTURAL AND
HISTORICAL SOCIETY

The society, formed in 1972 by the amalgamation of the Oxford
Architectural and Historical Society (founded in 1839) and the
Oxfordshire Archaeological Society (founded in 1852), exists to
further the study of the archaeology, topography, architecture,
and history of Oxford and Oxfordshire. In addition to publishing
Oxoniensia, it provides a programme of winter lectures in Oxford
and organizes excursions to places of architectural, historical, and
archaeological interest. Through its Listed Buildings Committee
and associated Victorian Group, the society makes representations
to public bodies, both on its own behalf and for the Council
for British Archaeology, to safeguard historical buildings and
monuments. The society also convenes the Oxford City and County
Archaeological Forum, which fosters liaison to discuss and advise
on issues concerning archaeology and museums, monitor cases and
on occasion make representations on matters of concern.

The society’s website can be found at www.oahs.org.uk. In 2010

OAHS launched two new initiatives to promote digital access to
studying Oxforshire’s past: past volumes of Oxoniensia are now
available online (the last five years only to members) at http://
oxoniensia.org and the OAHS online guide to resources and
societies for studying Oxfordshire’s past is to be found at http://
oxfordshirehistory.modhist.ox.ac.uk.
Subscriptions (£18 individual, £25 family membership) should
be sent to the Membership Secretary, 15 Harding Way, Marcham,
Abingdon, OX13 6F], who will be pleased to supply further
information about the society.

THE GREENING LAMBORN TRUST

The Greening Lamborn Trust’s objective is to promote public
interest in the history, architecture, old photographs and heraldry
of Oxford and its neighbourhood by supporting publications
and other media that create access to them. It supports scholarly
works and smaller publications of local interest. The trustees make
grants, and occasionally loans, to help with publication costs and
expenditure on the display to the public of historic artefacts in local
museums and industrial heritage sites. Whilst the trustees cannot
support research costs, they can help with the expense of publishing
the research when the publication will be available for general
purchase. Sometimes the trustees will meet the cost of including
additional illustrations, historic photographs etc. which would
otherwise be omitted. Further information can be obtained from
clerk.greeninglamborn@hmg-law.co.uk.

OXFORDSHIRE RECORD SOCIETY

Founded in 1919, the Oxfordshire Record Society publishes
transcripts, abstracts and lists of the primary sources for the
history of Oxfordshire. It also works to stimulate interest in
county’s archives. The annual subscription, which is only £18,
supports the society’s work and entitles members to receive a copy
of each volume published during the particular membership year.
Members are also entitled to attend the AGM, usually held in an
Oxford college or other historic building.

Recent volumes issued by the society include:
Records of Holton Park Girls’ Grammar School 1948-1972, ed.
Marilyn Yurdan;
A Vicar’s Wife in Oxford 1938-1943: The Diary of Madge Martin,
ed. Patricia and Robert Malcolmson;
The Parish in Wartime: Bishop Gore’s Visitations of Oxfordshire
1914 and 1918, ed. Mark Smith.
Applications for membership should be sent to Paul Gaskell, 28 Bulan
Road, Headington, Oxford, OX3 7HT (oxfordshirerecordsociety@
gmail.com). New members receive a volume of their choice from
those still in print. Further information can be obtained from www.
oxfordshire-record-society.org.uk

OXFORD HISTORICAL SOCIETY

Founded in 1884, the society publishes editions of historical records
relating to the city, university and colleges of Oxford. To date over
140 volumes have been issued, of which almost 100 are still in print
(available to non-subscribers from Boydell & Brewer Ltd: https://
boydellandbrewer.com). Works published by the society include
Cordeaux and Merry’s bibliographies of the City of Oxford (1976),
Oxfordshire (1950), and a supplementary volume on Oxfordshire
(1981). The society’s latest publication is Memoirs of the City and
University of Oxford in 1738, edited by G. Neate. Enquiries about
subscription to the society’s publications should be addressed to:
Dr E.M.P. Wells, 24 Tree Lane, Iffley, Oxford, OX4 4EY (elizabeth.
wells@bodleian.ox.ac.uk). Subscribers may purchase previous
publications at reduced prices.

OXFORDSHIRE LOCAL HISTORY ASSOCIATION

The association was founded in 1980 to further the study of local
history in the county, and in particular to promote links between
amateur local historians and academic and professional bodies
involved in local history. The association organizes twice-yearly
study days and publishes a monthly e-bulletin and a journal,
Oxfordshire Local History. Further details at: www.olha.org.uk
Enquiries about the association should be addressed to the
Hon. Treasurer and Membership Secretary, Liz Woolley, 138
Marlborough Road, Oxford, OX1 4LS (membership@olha.org.uk).

BANBURY HISTORICAL SOCIETY

The society publishes volumes of records relating to Banbury and
its neighbourhood, including parts of Northamptonshire and
Warwickshire as well as Oxfordshire. Thirty volumes have been
published to date. These include all pre-General Registration
Banbury Parish Registers, 1558-1838, now mostly out of print, but
available on microfiche from Oxfordshire Family History Society,
c/o the Oxfordshire History Centre, St Luke’s Church, Temple
Road, Oxford, OX4 2HT.

Recent volumes, available from Banbury Museum, include:

An Alphabetical Digest of Rusher’s ‘Banbury Trades and
Occupations Directory’, 1832-1906, ed. J. Gibson;

Victorian Squarson: The Diaries of William Cotton Risley, of
Deddington, 1, 1835-1848, 2, 1849-1869, ed. G. Smedley-
Stevenson; Banbury Past through Artists’ Eyes, S. Townsend and
]. Gibson

In preparation:
Junctions at Banbury: A Town and its Railways since 1850; Life
(and Death) in Georgian Banbury

The society’s magazine, Cake and Cockhorse, is issued to members
three times a year. Those from 1959 to 2003 are available to buy
on a CD-ROM or free online at www.banburyhistory.org.
Subscriptions (£13) are payable to the Hon. Secretary, c/o
Banbury Museum, Spiceball Park Road, Banbury, OX16 2PQ.
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